
 
 

 
 

HARROW BUSINESS 
CONSULTATIVE PANEL  

 

THURSDAY 1 FEBRUARY 2007 
7.30 PM  

 
PANEL AGENDA (ADVISORY) 

 
COMMITTEE ROOM 5        

HARROW CIVIC CENTRE 
 
 

 
  MEMBERSHIP    (Quorum 3)  
    
 
  Chairman: 

 
Councillor Manji Kara 

 
Councillors: 

 
Susan Hall 
 

Mrinal Choudhury (VC) 
Keith Ferry 
 

  
 

 
 

Reserve Members: 
 

1. Yogesh Teli 
2. Mrs Vina Mithani 
3. Mrs Myra Michael 
 

1. Idaikkadar 
2. Mrs Sasi Suresh 
3. - 
 

  
 

 
Issued by the Democratic Services Section, 

Legal Services Department  
 
Contact:  Kevin Unwin, Committee Administrator 
Tel:  020 8424 1265    E-mail:  kevin.unwin@harrow.gov.uk 

 
NOTE FOR THOSE ATTENDING THE MEETING: 

IF YOU WISH TO DISPOSE OF THIS AGENDA, PLEASE LEAVE IT BEHIND AFTER THE MEETING. 
 IT WILL BE COLLECTED FOR RECYCLING. 



 

 

 
  HARROW COUNCIL 

 
HARROW BUSINESS CONSULTATIVE PANEL  
 
THURSDAY 1 FEBRUARY 2007 AT 7.30 PM 
 
COMMITTEE ROOMS 1 & 2, CIVIC CENTRE 
 

 
 

  AGENDA - PART I   
 

1. Attendance by Reserve Members:    
 To note the attendance at this meeting of any duly appointed Reserve 

Members. 
 
Reserve Members may attend meetings:- 
 
(i) to take the place of an ordinary Member for whom they are a reserve; 
(ii) where the ordinary Member will be absent for the whole of the 

meeting; and  
(iii) the meeting notes at the start of the meeting at the item ‘Reserves’ that 

the Reserve Member is or will be attending as a reserve; 
(iv) if a Reserve Member whose intention to attend has been noted arrives 

after the commencement of the meeting, then that Reserve Member 
can only act as a Member from the start of the next item of business 
on the agenda after his/her arrival. 

 
2. Declarations of Interest:    
 To receive declarations of personal or prejudicial interests, arising from 

business to be transacted at this meeting, from: 
 
(a) all Members of the Committee, Sub Committee, Panel or Forum; 
(b) all other Members present in any part of the room or chamber. 
 

3. Arrangement of Agenda:    
 To consider whether any of the items listed on the agenda should be 

considered with the press and public excluded on the grounds that it is 
thought likely, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, that 
there would be disclosure of confidential information in breach of an 
obligation of confidence or of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended). 
 

4. Minutes:    
 That the minutes of the meeting held on 15 November 2006 be deferred until 

printed in the bound minute volume.  
  
[Note:  The 15 November 2006 minutes are published on the Council's 
intranet and website]. 
 

5. Matters Arising:  (Pages 1 - 2) Enc. 
 To note the matters arising from the last meeting of the Panel.  

 



 

 

6. Public Questions:    
 To receive questions (if any) from local residents or organisations under the 

provisions of Advisory Panel and Consultative Forum Procedure Rule 15 
(Part 4E of the Constitution). 
 

7. Petitions:    
 To receive petitions (if any) submitted by members of the public/Councillors 

under the provisions of Advisory Panel and Consultative Forum Procedure 
Rule 13 (Part 4E of the Constitution). 
 

8. Deputations:    
 To receive deputations (if any) under the provisions of Advisory Panel and 

Consultative Forum Procedure Rule 14 (Part 4E of the Constitution). 
 

9. Budget Proposals 2007/08:    
 Presentation of the Group Manager – Corporate Finance. 

 
10. Business Rates 2007/08:  (Pages 3 - 12) Enc. 
 Presentation of the Group Manager – Revenues. 

 
11. The Business Consultative Panel:  (Pages 13 - 16) Enc. 
 Report of the Director of Planning Services. 

 
12. Business Incubator Update:    
 Presentation of the Senior Professional – Strategic Planning 

 
13. Harrow Business Against Crime Update:    
 Russell Barr, Business Crime Reduction Manager, Harrow Business Against 

Crime, will be in attendance for this item. 
 

14. Any Other Urgent Business:    
 Which cannot otherwise be dealt with.  

 
  AGENDA - PART II - NIL   

 



This page is intentionally left blank



A
ct

io
n 

Sh
ee

t H
B

C
P 

15
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
6 

 
 M

in
ut

e 
N

um
be

r 
A

ct
io

n 
R

eq
ui

re
d 

To
 b

e 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t b
y 

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

D
at

e 
C

om
m

en
ts

 
fr

om
 th

e 
C

ha
ir 

20
 

A
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

e 
of

 th
e 

B
us

in
es

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 b

an
kr

up
tc

y 
fig

ur
es

 fo
r 

th
e 

G
re

at
er

 L
on

do
n 

A
re

a,
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 C

om
pa

ni
es

’ H
ou

se
.  

It 
w

as
 re

po
rte

d 
th

at
 

th
er

e 
ha

d 
be

en
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 i

n 
cr

ed
ito

r 
ba

nk
ru

pt
ci

es
 f

ro
m

 5
53

 t
o 

61
2 

in
 

20
05

/2
00

6,
 a

nd
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 d
eb

to
r 

ba
nk

ru
pt

ci
es

 f
ro

m
 1

,0
59

 t
o 

15
67

 in
 t

he
 

sa
m

e 
pe

rio
d.

  I
t w

as
 re

qu
es

te
d 

th
at

 a
 fu

ll 
se

t o
f t

hi
s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

be
 c

irc
ul

at
ed

 to
 

M
em

be
rs

 o
ut

si
de

 o
f t

he
 m

ee
tin

g.
 

 

C
ha

nd
er

 V
as

de
v 

 
 

25
 

In
 re

sp
on

se
 to

 q
ue

st
io

ns
, i

t w
as

 s
ta

te
d 

th
at

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 re

po
rt 

ha
d 

bu
ilt

 u
po

n 
th

e 
fir

st
, f

oc
us

in
g 

on
 s

pe
ci

fic
 is

su
es

.  
Th

e 
P

an
el

 h
ea

rd
 th

at
 is

su
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

ty
pe

 
an

d 
na

tu
re

 o
f s

ki
lls

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
in

 H
ar

ro
w

 a
nd

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 c
ou

rs
es

 w
er

e 
co

ve
re

d 
by

 th
e 

re
po

rt.
  M

em
be

rs
 re

qu
es

te
d 

th
at

 d
et

ai
ls

 o
f t

he
 re

po
rts

 b
e 

ci
rc

ul
at

ed
 to

 th
em

 o
ut

si
de

 o
f t

he
 m

ee
tin

g.
 

C
ha

nd
er

 V
as

de
v 

 
 

   

Agenda Item 5
Pages 1 to 2

1



2

This page is intentionally left blank



B
us

in
es

s R
at

es
 in

 2
00

7/
08

B
y 

Fe
rn

 S
ilv

er
io

G
ro

up
 M

an
ag

er
 -

R
ev

en
ue

s

Agenda Item 10
Pages 3 to 12

3



Pr
op

os
ed

 2
00

6/
07

 M
ul

tip
lie

rs

•
St

an
da

rd
0.

44
4p

 
(0

.4
33

p)

•
Sm

al
l B

us
in

es
s

0.
44

1p
 

(0
.4

26
p)

•
In

cr
ea

se
d 

in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

6 
R

PI
 –

a 
fig

ur
e 

of
 3

.6
%

4



SB
R

 D
et

ai
l

•
In

 li
ne

 w
ith

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
ct

 2
00

3,
 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
2 

m
ul

tip
lie

rs
:

–
Th

e 
no

n 
do

m
es

tic
 ra

tin
g 

m
ul

tip
lie

r w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

es
 th

e 
su

pp
le

m
en

t
to

 p
ay

 fo
r t

he
 sm

al
l b

us
in

es
s r

el
ie

f  
[s

up
pl

em
en

t =
 0

.0
03

p]

–
Th

e 
sm

al
l b

us
in

es
s n

on
-d

om
es

tic
 ra

tin
g 

m
ul

tip
lie

r w
hi

ch
 is

 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 to
 th

os
e 

th
at

 q
ua

lif
y 

fo
r t

he
 sm

al
l b

us
in

es
s r

el
ie

f

5



Sm
al

l B
us

in
es

s R
at

e 
R

el
ie

f

•
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 P

ar
lia

m
en

t i
n 

20
04

 g
iv

in
g 

th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
th

e 
rig

ht
 to

 g
ra

nt
 sm

al
l 

bu
si

ne
ss

 ra
te

 re
lie

f t
o 

el
ig

ib
le

 ra
te

pa
ye

rs
 

fr
om

 1
/4

/2
00

5 

•
So

 fa
r i

n 
20

06
/0

7 
80

3
sm

al
l b

us
in

es
se

s h
av

e 
re

ce
iv

ed
 re

lie
f w

or
th

 in
 e

xc
es

s o
f £

48
6k

6



Sm
al

l B
us

in
es

s R
at

e 
R

el
ie

f

•
Le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
ch

an
ge

s i
n 

20
06

 re
pl

ac
ed

 th
e 

co
nd

iti
on

 
th

at
 ra

te
pa

ye
rs

 a
pp

ly
 a

nn
ua

lly
 fo

r r
el

ie
f.

•
In

st
ea

d,
 it

 re
qu

ire
s a

n 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
in

 
re

sp
ec

t o
f t

he
 5

 y
ea

r p
er

io
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

re
va

lu
at

io
ns

 
of

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 p
ro

pe
rty

•
B

us
in

es
se

s w
ho

 a
pp

ly
 th

is
 y

ea
r w

ill
 th

er
ef

or
e 

no
t 

ne
ed

 to
 re

-c
la

im
 u

nt
il 

20
10

/1
1 

so
 lo

ng
 a

s c
er

ta
in

 
de

fin
ed

 c
irc

um
st

an
ce

s d
o 

no
t c

ha
ng

e.

7



Sm
al

l B
us

in
es

s R
at

e 
R

el
ie

f

•
Th

e 
de

ad
lin

e 
fo

r 2
00

6/
07

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 is
 3

0 
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

00
7.

8



SB
R

 D
et

ai
l

•
R

el
ie

f i
s a

va
ila

bl
e 

at
 5

0%
 

fo
r r

at
ep

ay
er

s o
cc

up
yi

ng
 

si
ng

le
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

 w
ith

 a
 

ra
te

ab
le

 v
al

ue
 u

p 
to

 
£5

,0
00

, w
ith

 re
lie

f 
de

cl
in

in
g 

in
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
te

rm
s o

n 
a 

sl
id

in
g 

sc
al

e 
un

til
 it

 is
 0

%
 a

t £
10

,0
00

.

•
Th

e 
re

lie
f i

s o
nl

y 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 

ra
te

pa
ye

rs
 w

ith
 e

ith
er

-
•

on
e 

pr
op

er
ty

, o
r

•
on

e 
m

ai
n 

pr
op

er
ty

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 

ad
di

tio
na

l p
ro

pe
rti

es
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 
th

os
e 

ad
di

tio
na

l p
ro

pe
rti

es
 h

av
e 

ra
te

ab
le

 v
al

ue
s l

es
s t

ha
n 

£2
,2

00

•
Th

e 
ra

te
ab

le
 v

al
ue

 o
f t

he
 

pr
op

er
ty

 m
en

tio
ne

d 
in

 (a
), 

or
 

th
e 

ag
gr

eg
at

e 
ra

te
ab

le
 v

al
ue

 o
f 

al
l p

ro
pe

rti
es

 m
en

tio
ne

d 
in

 (b
), 

m
us

t b
e 

un
de

r £
21

,5
00

 (o
r 

£1
5,

00
0 

ou
ts

id
e 

Lo
nd

on
). 

9



SB
R

 D
et

ai
l

•
Th

e 
sc

he
m

e 
is

 fu
nd

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
a 

su
pp

le
m

en
t o

n 
th

e 
ra

te
s b

ill
s o

f 
th

os
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 n

ot
 e

lig
ib

le
 fo

r 
th

e 
re

lie
f. 

Th
e 

su
pp

le
m

en
t i

s 
bu

ilt
 in

to
 th

e 
st

an
da

rd
 n

on
-

do
m

es
tic

 ra
tin

g 
m

ul
tip

lie
r. 

H
ow

ev
er

, r
at

ep
ay

er
s o

f e
lig

ib
le

 
bu

si
ne

ss
 p

ro
pe

rti
es

 w
ith

 
ra

te
ab

le
 v

al
ue

s b
et

w
ee

n 
£1

0,
00

0 
an

d 
£2

1,
50

0 
(£

15
,0

00
 

ou
ts

id
e 

Lo
nd

on
) d

o 
no

t h
av

e 
to

 
co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

re
lie

f 
an

d 
w

ill
 h

av
e 

th
ei

r b
ill

s 
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

 u
si

ng
 th

e 
lo

w
er

 sm
al

l 
bu

si
ne

ss
 n

on
-d

om
es

tic
 ra

tin
g 

m
ul

tip
lie

r.

•
R

at
ep

ay
er

s m
us

t a
pp

ly
 fo

r t
he

 
re

lie
f e

ac
h 

ye
ar

 a
nd

 m
us

t b
e 

el
ig

ib
le

 o
n 

th
e 

1s
t A

pr
il 

of
 e

ac
h 

ye
ar

. I
f a

 ra
te

pa
ye

r c
ea

se
s t

o 
be

 
el

ig
ib

le
 o

n 
a 

da
y 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 

in
 q

ue
st

io
n,

 th
e 

re
lie

f w
ill

 c
ea

se
 

on
 th

at
 d

ay
. A

n 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
fo

r 
re

lie
f m

us
t b

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 in

 
w

rit
in

g 
to

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
w

ith
in

 6
 m

on
th

s o
f t

he
 e

nd
 o

f 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 y

ea
r t

o 
w

hi
ch

 it
 

re
la

te
s.

10



C
on

ta
ct

 D
et

ai
ls

•
Sh

ou
ld

 y
ou

 w
is

h 
fu

rth
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pl
ea

se
 

co
nt

ac
t:

–
Th

e 
R

ev
en

ue
s o

ff
ic

e 
vi

a 
te

l. 
02

08
 4

24
 1

67
0

–
V

ia
 e

m
ai

l: 
ct

ax
@

ha
rr

ow
.g

ov
.u

k
–

M
ys

el
f, 

Fe
rn

 S
ilv

er
io

 o
n 

te
l 0

20
8 

73
6 

68
18

11



12

This page is intentionally left blank



5th Jan 2007 

C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\8\2\AI00035280\HBCPinfoitem0.doc 

  
Cabinet/Committee: 
 

Harrow Business Consultative Forum 

Date of Circulation: 
 

January 2007 

Subject: 
 

INFORMATION REPORT –  Meeting 
Review 

Responsible Officer: 
 

Claire Codling Strategic Planning 

Portfolio Holder: 
 

Planning and Enterprise 

Exempt: 
 

Yes 

 
 
SECTION 1 – SUMMARY 
 
 
FOR INFORMATION 
 
This report suggests that the Forum review the format of future meetings to 
increase the engagement of the business community. 
 
 
 
SECTION 2 - REPORT 
 
2.1 Background 
 
Harrow Business Consultative Forum’s first meeting was held in September 
2005, following agreement by Cabinet of the terms of reference in May 2005 set 
out below. 
 
1. To enable consultation between the Council and representatives of local non 
domestic ratepayers required by Section 65 of the Local Government Finance 
Act 1992 and to provide information regarding the Council’s expenditure 
proposals for the future budget in accordance with Non-Domestic Ratepayers 

Agenda Item 11
Pages 13 to 16

13



5th Jan 2007 

C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\8\2\AI00035280\HBCPinfoitem0.doc 

(Consultation) Regulations 1992. The minutes of the meetings to be reported to 
the Cabinet. 
 
2.To facilitate consultation between the Council and representatives of the 
business community as required by the Authority. 
 
Despite the best endeavours of the co-ordinating officer to increase attendance 
at these meetings by sending out 400 invitations per meeting and providing a 
more varied agenda on topics that will either: 

 impact on business operations e.g. Business Recovery 
 or  

 businesses can directly benefit from involvement in e.g. the Harrow 
Tourism Strategy  

there has been very limited attendance at meetings apart from representatives 
from business intermediary organisations e.g.  The NW London Chamber, 
Harrow in Business, the Small Business Federation and Wealdstone Traders. 
 
The idea in extending the remit of the initial forum was to support the Best Value 
Review into Harrow’s Economy. Although this has since been closed down, with 
agreement that scrutiny’s role would cover this instead, many of the initiatives 
listed in the presentation made to the Forum in Sept 2005 by the Finance 
Director (enclosed as a background paper) would still benefit from greater 
consultation with businesses across Harrow e.g. 
 

 Enforcement and regulatory services  
 Crime Reduction 
 Business rates 
 Procurement and the Business Portal 
 Master Planning the town centre 
 Tourism 

 
There are now also further initiatives who either need specific consultation or 
regular feedback from the business sector in order to ensure the service being 
developed is what is needed by the business community:- 
 

 The development of a revised Economic Development Strategy focussing 
on Enterprise 

 The possible development of a Business Improvement District in the Town 
Centre 

 The development of incubator provision to help business start ups. 
 

There is a further major driver behind improving engagement with businesses in 
that ‘Building a better relationship with business’ is one of the Conservative 
administration’s election pledges, and is one of the themes being taken forward 
under the corporate priority – Getting Harrow Moving.  
 
 
 

14



5th Jan 2007 

C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\8\2\AI00035280\HBCPinfoitem0.doc 

Currently Harrow Council is operating under severely constrained financial 
circumstances and this is likely to continue for at least a further two years. 
It also needs to be acknowledged that apart from the statutory consultation 
meeting on NDDR, that business liaison is one of the few discretionary services, 
so that any changes to meetings will need to be carried out at nil cost to the 
Council. 
 
Individual services within the council do in addition to the Business Consultative 
Forum hold separate specific events to promote their services/ new initiatives 
e.g. a private Landlords Forum and this will need to continue.  However if the 
BCF was a larger group with a cross section of businesses regularly attending it 
could be used more fully as a mechanism for sounding out and getting feedback 
from businesses on services provided on a regular basis, and could save time 
and resources for both the Council and businesses. 
 
There has already been some discussion as to how meetings might be further 
changed to increase interest from the business community, holding breakfast 
meetings, taking meetings to other venues, being an agenda item at an existing 
business meeting. 
 
It perhaps also needs to be acknowledged that attending Harrow Council 
meetings maybe a rather low priority for many businesses who are heavily 
preoccupied with running their businesses. Therefore there is a need to look at 
harnessing other opportunities to gain feedback from the business community in 
their interaction with Harrow Council such as email registration when businesses  
use the web site and business portal. 
 
It is proposed that, apart from the annual February NDDR consultation meeting  
that the format of meetings is changed and other alternative approaches are 
trialed e.g. ‘ a question time approach’ with the Leader or events could be 
themed.  The possibility of reworking, and reconvening, the annual business 
debate or local business awards, if sponsorship can be found and so to provide 
real networking opportunities for businesses in Harrow could also be looked into. 
 
However any event must also be developed to provide opportunities for both 
feedback on existing services and initiatives and awareness raising of new 
initiatives and changes to regulations. 
 
This paper is being tabled as an information item with the intention of 
encouraging members, and the businesses and the intermediaries present to 
discuss this with business networks and return to the next meeting to agree a 
plan for increasing business engagement with Harrow Council.  Further ideas to 
be explored, should be emailed to ccodling@harrow.council.co.uk. By 28th 
February 2007.  A draft action plan will then be drafted and circulated prior to the 
next meeting, with an accompanying report and recommendations. 
  
 

15



5th Jan 2007 

C:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\8\2\AI00035280\HBCPinfoitem0.doc 

 
 
SECTION 3 – FURTHER INFORMATION 
 
 
The Business Mapping research, March 2006, included not just contacting the 
small businesses in the area but also 17 of the 42 organisations employing more 
than 200. The survey used was based on one carried out in 2002.  The result s 
show a slight decline in satisfaction with Harrow  from several of these larger 
businesses and organisations.  It has already been agreed with the Leader and 
deputy leader that a small network should be set up to enable direct contact at 
Leader and CE level.  It is expected that the first meeting of this group will be in 
March 2007. 
 
Please note a formal consultation will be carried out separately on the new 
strategy, ‘ Enterprising Harrow’ which will include the business community. 
 
Please also note that a short review of the management and directorate structure 
is taking place, which may mean that co-ordination of the Harrow Business 
Consultative Forum may move to a different directorate from April 2007. 
 
 
SECTION 4 - CONTACT DETAILS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Contact:  Claire Codling, Senior Professional, Strategic Planning, Urban Living 
0208 420 9399 Report Author’s name, Job Title, direct telephone number 
 
Background Papers:  
 
Sept 2005 presentation by Finance Director to Harrow Business Consultative 
Forum 

16


	Agenda
	5 Matters Arising
	10 Business Rates 2007/08
	11 The Business Consultative Panel

